Rob McKenna

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Utilities and Transportation Division
1400 S Evergreen Park Drive SW « PO Box 40128 « Olympia WA 98504-0128 < (360) 664-1183

July 29, 2011

David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

RE: UTCv. Maria K. Lindberg
Docket UW-101818

Dear Mr. Danner:

According to the May 24, 2011, Erratum to Order 01, Commission Staff’s rebuttal testimony
and exhibits in the above docket are due on Monday, August 1,2011. On July 26, 2011, the
parties notified Administrative Law Judge Patricia Clark that they had reached a settlement
in the above docket and represented that they will be filing the proposed settlement
agreement and narrative in support thereof in the near future. Consequently, Commission
Staff will not be filing rebuttal testimony and exhibits on August 1, 2011.

Sincerely,

-

Senior Assistant Attorney General
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